UNITED
NATIONS E

Economic and Social Distr.

Council CENERAL

E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
18 Decenber 1998

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM SSI ON ON HUMAN RI GHTS

SUB- COMM SSI ON ON PREVENTI ON OF DI SCRI M NATI ON AND
PROTECTI ON OF M NORI Tl ES

Fiftieth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 26t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 20 August 1998, at 10 a.m

Chairman: M. GUI SSE

later: M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ

CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESCLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS (conti nued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submtted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the O ficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Pal ais des Nations, Ceneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public neetings of the
Sub- Commi ssion at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendumto
be issued shortly after the end of the session

GE. 98-13974 (E)



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 10 a.m

CONSI DERATI ON OF DRAFT RESCLUTI ONS AND DECI SI ONS (conti nued)

Draft resolutions relating to agenda item 2

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.13 (Violations of the rights of human
rights defenders in all countries)

1. M. BENGOA said that the text incorporating the amendnents to draft

resol ution E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1998/L. 13, which had been distributed to nenbers of

t he Sub- Commi ssion, was the result of a joint effort. Judging from
consultations with his colleagues, it seened that the revised text would have
to be put to the vote. The list of names in paragraph 4 was extrenely

i mportant since it constituted the thrust of the draft resolution. Since the
persons listed were all very well known in the human rights community it would
have been | ogical to believe that a consensus on the matter was possible. The
list had been carefully checked and he apologized if it gave the appearance of
bei ng rather selective; that had not been the intention of the sponsors.

2. M. MAXIMsaid that, since M. Bengoa suggested that the |ist of names
in paragraph 4 mght still contain errors, consideration of the matter should
be deferred, as proposed by M. Joinet, to the Sub-Comri ssion's fifty-first
session; that would leave time to prepare a definitive list.

3. M. KARTASHKI N said he had been surprised to find that Kosovo had been
referred to in paragraphs 2 and 4 since it had been stated the previous day

that, unlike all the other places referred to in those paragraphs which were
towns or countries, Kosovo was not a country.

4, M. SIK YUEN hoped that flexibility would be shown in applying the rule
under which an expert was unable to submit an anendnent to a text he had
sponsored. Al though he supported efforts to curb violations of the rights of
human rights defenders, he was unable to subscribe to paragraph 4 and woul d
wi t hdraw his name fromthe list of sponsors if it was retained in its present
form

5. M. JO NET said he had never proposed that the adoption of the draft
resol ution should be deferred to the fifty-first session but had sinply
requested M. Bengoa to consider ways of inproving the way in which the |ist
was drawn up before the next session. The draft resolution would be pointless
Wi t hout paragraphs 2 and 4. 1t was inconceivable that the reaction of States
shoul d be a consideration in the matter of protecting the rights of many
persons who had never enjoyed such protection. On the question of Kosovo, he
poi nted out that, although Tinmor and Ti bet were not States, it was current
United Nations practice to refer to themin connection with the exam nation of
speci fic situations.

6. M. KARTASHKIN said that he would be obliged to withdraw as a sponsor if
the words “Federal Republic of Yugoslavia” were not included in paragraphs 2
and 4 follow ng, or instead of, “Kosovo”.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26

page 3
7. M. FAN was of the view that the draft resolution had not been
sufficiently thought through. 1In the first place, the term “human rights
defenders” was not official. The draft declaration to be submtted to the

General Assenbly at its next session did not concern the rights of human
rights defenders but “the right and responsibility of the individuals, groups
and organs of society to pronote and protect universally recogni zed human
rights and fundamental freedoms”. Nor did he think that the names of persons
and countries should be listed. Although certain persons were genuinely

wor king to defend human rights, others were using the cause of human rights to
pursue different goals. The question was conplex and he supported M. Maxin s
proposal to defer consideration of the draft resolution to the

Sub- Commi ssion's fifty-first session, since discussions in the

Ceneral Assenbly might well clarify the “human rights defenders” concept.

8. Ms. WARZAZI said there was no doubt in her mnd that the persons
referred to were human rights defenders but, as a conmprom se solution

proposed that paragraph 4 should be anmended by placing a full stop after the
words “the world” in the third line and addi ng, before paragraph 6, a new

par agraph reading as follows: “Requests the Secretary-General to inquire into
the status, situation and security of the persons whose names appear on the
list annexed to this resolution and to informthe Sub-Conmm ssion accordingly
at its fifty-first session”.

9. M. JO NET noted that the request should be addressed to the
H gh Comm ssioner for Human Rights rather than to the Secretary-Ceneral

10. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ pointed out that the problem would not be sol ved by
annexing the |ist of persons in question to the draft resolution. Since it
was inmportant to avoid votes that divided the Sub-Conm ssion, he supported

M. Maxim s judicious suggestion to defer consideration of the draft
resolution. If his suggestion was not adopted he woul d request a separate
vote on paragraphs 2, 4 and 5.

11. Ms. HAMPSON was not in favour of deferring consideration of the draft
nor of deleting the nanmes in paragraphs 2, 4 and 5. She woul d, however, be
prepared to go along with the text if M. Bengoa took Ms. Warzazi's
suggestion into account. Moreover, M. Fan's concern could be nmet by
referring to the draft declaration in question by replacing the words “human
rights defenders” in paragraph 4 by “those concerned by the draft

decl aration”.

12. M. BENGOA said that Ms. Warzazi's proposal was quite acceptable.

Mor eover, he agreed that the “Federal Republic of Yugoslavia” should be
menti oned after “Kosovo”.

13. Ms. WARZAZI read out paragraph 4 and the new paragraph 6 with the
various anmendnents that had been proposed.

14. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ repeated his request for a separate vote on
paragraphs 2, 5 and 6. He would also |like the title of the draft resol ution
to be amended in accordance with Ms. Hanpson's suggestion in order to neet
M. Fan's concerns.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 4

15. M . BENGOA pointed out that, in general, the titles of draft resolutions
were given in shortened form However, he would not object to the anendnent
of the title in order to avoid a vote.

16. M. FAN and M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ requested a separate vote on the title
as well as on paragraphs 2, 5 and 6.

17. The CHAIRMAN invited observers for States wishing to make statenments to
do so before the draft resolution was put to the vote.

18. M. Al fonso Martinez took the Chair

19. M. MERIC (Observer for Turkey) said that his Government regarded human
rights defenders, not only in Turkey but throughout the world, as an inportant
pillar of the international systemfor the protection and pronotion of human
rights. For that reason his del egation had participated actively in the
preparation of the draft declaration on human rights defenders and was in
favour of a resolution on violations of their rights.

20. However, his delegation would prefer the draft resolution to eval uate
each and every case on its own nmerits rather than adopt a general approach to
the question. For exanple, he explained that the vicious assassination
attenpt against M. Birdal, who was referred to in paragraph 4 of the draft
resol ution, had been condemed in very strong ternms by the President of the
Republic, the Prime Mnister, mnisters and all political party |eaders, that
the culprits had been arrested and brought to justice, and that M. Birdal

hi msel f had expressed his appreciation for the swift action taken by the
Turki sh police. He was at present recuperating in enhanced security
conditions. For those reasons, the Turkish Governnment would not |ike

M. Birdal's nane referred to in the draft resol ution

21. Ms. POSADA (Observer for Col ombia) said that Colonbia's judiciary and
police were doing everything possible to identify and arrest the person
responsi bl e for the assassination of the |awer Eduardo Umafia Mendoza, and
that the Government intended to offer a reward of $50,000 to any person
providing information likely to throw light on the matter

22. Moreover, at a neeting held on 23 April 1998, the Government had

prom sed NGO human rights defenders that the Ofice of the Procurator-Cenera
of the Nation would correct the information provided on human rights defenders
in the secret files of the Adm nistrative Security Departnent (DAS) of the
nati onal army and judicial police, since the NGOs considered that human rights
defenders were listed as auxiliaries or nmenbers of subversive arned groups.

23. Mor eover, urgent neasures had been taken to protect the lives of human
rights mlitants, who woul d be escorted by bodyguards they thensel ves

sel ected; they would be trained and paid by the State security services,
however. Representatives of the Mnistry of the Interior and NGOs had al ready
met to draw up the Iist of human rights mlitants needing i medi ate preventive
protection.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 5

24, Lastly, sanctions would be taken against officials who failed to conply
with the presidential directive ordering themto abstain from making
i nsi nuati ons about NGGCs.

25. H s Government was firmy determned to do whatever was necessary to
protect human rights defenders, and she would i nformthe Conm ssion of the
progress made in ongoing investigations.

26. M. Guissé resuned the Chair

27. M. MORJANE (Observer for Tunisia) endorsed the reservations expressed
by certain experts concerning the term“human rights defenders”. It was all a
matter of deciding to whomthat term should be appli ed.

28. There was a danger that, by referring to certain names and consequently
pi npointing certain States and omtting others, the Sub-Comm ssion m ght be
accused of lacking objectivity. It would therefore be better, in order to
avoi d any danger of selectivity, for the Sub-Conm ssion to appeal to al

States and all members of the international comunity to inplenent and respect
t he declaration on the right and responsibility of individuals, groups and
organs of society to pronote and protect universally recognized human rights.

29. Ms. BAUTI STA (Qbserver for the Philippines), noting that paragraph 4 of
the draft resolution contained a reference to a “Judicial Centre of Public
Interest of the Philippines”, said that there was no group of that name in the
Phi l'i ppi nes. Her del egation was of the view that groups whose existence was
not recogni zed or whose nanes were m sl eadi ng should not be referred to in a
Sub- Commi ssion draft resol ution

30. M. AYE (Myanmar) was surprised that one of the operative paragraphs of
the draft resolution contained a reference to Myanmar, which had al ready been
t he subject of a resolution of the Conm ssion on Human Rights; it was his

del egation's understandi ng that the Sub-Conmm ssi on and Conmi ssion had deci ded
to ensure that the work of one did not duplicate that of the other

31. Hi s del egation also wished to informthe Sub-Conm ssion of recent
devel opnents in the situation in Myanmar. Two days previously, the
responsi bl e authorities of the Government of Myanmar had had a neeting with
the National League for Dempbcracy. The neeting had been fruitful and the
Government hoped it would be the first in a series of confidence-building
tal ks between the Government and the League.

32. In conclusion, his delegation invited the Sub-Conmm ssion to denonstrate
its support for the positive turn of events in Myanmar by del eting operative
par agr aph 5.

33. Ms. BU FI GUEROA (Observer for Honduras) said it was surprising that the
countries referred to in paragraph 4 were all devel oping countries. Honduras,
for its part, had achi eved consi derable progress in human rights matters

during the past few years. An investigation was carried out whenever a human




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 6

ri ghts defender was harassed and the National Human Ri ghts Conmi ssion had been
established to ensure respect for the rights and freedons enbodied in the
Constitution as well as in the international instrunents ratified by Honduras.

34. It woul d appear premature to adopt the draft resolution in its present
formand m ght be preferable to pursue consultations with the countries
mentioned in paragraph 4.

35. M. HASSAN (CObserver for N geria) said that, to his know edge,

M. C énment Nwankwo, Director of the Constitutional Rights Project of Nigeria,
who was referred to in paragraph 4, had never been in trouble with the
Government. On the other hand, he had certainly had a brush with the

Swi ss CGovernment which had expelled himthe previous year to N geria.

36. The CHAIRMAN recalled that M. Alfonso Martinez and M. Fan CGuoxi ang had
requested a separate vote on the title of the draft resolution as well as on
paragraphs 2, 5 and 6. A vote had al so been requested on the draft resol ution
as a whol e.

37. A vote was taken by secret ballot.

Title of the draft resolution

38. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Boutkevitch and M. Mhedi acted
as tellers.

39. The title of the draft resolution was adopted by 20 votes to 4.

Par agraph 2

40. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Hanpson and M. Khalil acted as
tellers.

41. Paragraph 2, as anended, was adopted by 17 votes to 6 with 1 abstention

Par agraph 5

42. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Koufa and M. Genot acted as
tellers.

43. Paragraph 5 was adopted by 19 votes to 5.

Par agr aph 6

44, At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Sorabjee and M. Sik Yuen acted
as tellers.

45, Paragraph 6, as anended., was adopted by 22 votes to 2.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 7

Draft resolution as a whole

46. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Gonez- Robl edo Veduzco and
M. O oka-Onyango acted as tellers.

47. The draft resolution as a whole (E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/1L.13), as anmended,
was adopted by 21 votes to 3.

48. M. WEI SSBRODT, speaking on a point of order, said that in order to
avoi d interm nabl e di scussions in future, the Sub-Comm ssion shoul d nmake sure
that extensive consultations took place on any draft resolution before it was
t abl ed.

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.18 (Devel opnents in the situation in
Mexi co)

49. M. BENGOA, noting that the draft resolution dealt with an extrenely
del i cate question on which extensive consultations had taken place, asked that
it be put to the vote.

50. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ questioned the preventive approach adopted by

the Sub-Conmmi ssion. In his view, the Sub-Comr ssion was not conpetent to
deci de on proactive action in a human rights situation. It should take
action when specific and systematic events were noted, namely, when it had
poi nts of reference on which it could base its action and not vague criteria
as in the present case. A preventive approach would | ead the Sub-Conm ssion
to adopt questionable and therefore dangerous decisions. He would vote
accordi ngly.

51. M. JO NET explained that the draft resolution had not been di scussed
wi th the Mexi can Governnent.

52. M. DE | CAZA (Observer for Mexico) pointed out that no systematic

vi ol ati ons of human rights took place in Mexico and that the violations
commtted were not associated with any State policy. On the contrary, the
Mexi can Gover nment had made, and was still making, a major effort to introduce
a culture that was respectful of human rights. For exanple, steps had been
taken to inprove legal instrunents. At the judicial level, the Government had
prosecuted perpetrators of human rights violations, even if they were State
agents, and investigations had been carried out rapidly where conplaints were
based on specific evidence. At the political level, the Governnent had

di spl ayed a desire for conciliation by inviting the National Zapatista

Li beration Arny to engage in di al ogue and negotiations and by seeking to
establish a new relationship with the indi genous peoples present inits
territory. At the economic |level, efforts had been nade to inprove the
situation of the peoples living in Chiapas. At the legislative |evel,
constitutional reforns would be carried out to ensure the application of al
those neasures. Lastly, at the international |evel, his CGovernnment was
cooperating fully with international bodies and was discharging its human
rights obligations. Furthernore, it was considering the possibility of
ratifying the international instrunents to which Mexico was not yet a party.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 8

53. For all those reasons, his Government failed to see why the
Sub- Commi ssi on had to adopt the draft resolution

54, A vote was taken by secret ballot.

55. At the invitation of the Chairman, M. Kartashkin and M. Yokota acted
as tellers.

56. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.18 was adopted by 12 votes to
6 with 6 abstentions.

Draft resolutions and decisions relating to agenda item 3
(E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/1998/L.4, L.6, L.24 and L.25)

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.4 (The concept and practice of
affirmative action)

57. M. WEI SSBRODT hoped that, since a broad consensus had been achieved in
t he Sub- Commi ssion, the draft resolution would be adopted w thout being put to
t he vote.

58. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.4 was adopted wi thout a vote.

Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.6 (The rights of non-citizens)

59. M. WEI SSBRODT said that the draft decision was sponsored by all nenbers
who had participated in the discussion on the rights of non-citizens.

60. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that, in his view, M. Wissbrodt should, in
preparing the docunent referred to in the draft decision, take into account
the work being done by other United Nations bodies on m grant workers, for it
was probably that specific category of non-citizens that rai sed the nost
problems. A good part of the work involved would consist in making a
conpilation of all the measures taken to protect the rights of non-citizens so
that the study would provide a true picture of all aspects of the problem In
his opinion, the draft could be adopted wi thout being put to the vote.

61. M. JONET, referring to his previous statenment on agenda item 3
requested M. Weissbrodt to take into account in his working paper the fact
that nationality was an essential elenent of |egal personality.

62. Draft decision E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.6 was adopted w thout a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.24 (Wrld Conference agai nst Raci sm
Raci al Di scrimnation, Xenophobia and Rel ated Intol erance)

63. M. WE|I SSBRODT said that the draft resolution had been considerably
revised as a result of the many consultations that had taken place and added
the revised text had been distributed to experts. One of the main changes
consisted in the deletion of paragraph 10. |In paragraph 7 the Sub-Commi ssion
decided to request one of its nenbers to prepare a paper containing thematic
suggestions for the Wrld Conference to be exam ned at the Sub-Comm ssion's
fifty-first session; M. Pinheiro had kindly agreed to undertake that task.
He hoped that the draft resolution could be adopted wi thout being put to the
vot e.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 9

64. The CHAI RMAN announced that M. Joinet wi shed to become a sponsor

65. Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.24, as revised, was adopted w t hout

a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.25 (Wrld Conference agai nst Raci sm
Raci al Discrimnation, Xenophobia and Rel ated Intol erance)

66. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ proposed that draft resolution L.25 should be
replaced by a text which reflected its main idea, namely, a draft decision
entitled “d obalization in the context of the increase in incidents of racism
raci al discrimnation and xenophobia” in which M. Jd oka-Onyango was requested
to prepare, w thout financial inplications, a working paper on the topic as a
contribution to the preparation of the Wrld Conference agai nst Racism He
read out the draft decision, the text of which had been distributed the

previ ous day, and expressed the hope that it would be adopted w thout a vote.

67. The draft decision submitted by M. Alfonso Martinez to replace draft
resolution E/CN. 4/ Sub.2/1998/L.25 was adopted wi thout a vote.

Draft resolutions relating to agenda item4

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.2 (Pronotion of the realization of the
right to drinking water supply and sanitation)

68. Ms. WARZAZI expressed the hope that, as the draft resolution was
obvi ously uncontroversial, it could be adopted w thout a vote.

69. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ expressed a reservation concerning the wording of
paragraph 7 where it was stated that the Comm ssion on Human Ri ghts approved

t he deci sion of the Sub-Comm ssion to appoint M. QGuissé as Special Rapporteur
to conduct a detailed study on the rel ationship between the enjoynment of
econom c, social and cultural rights and the pronotion of the realization of
the right to drinking water supply and sanitation. |In his opinion, it was for
the Econom ¢ and Social Council to approve the recommendati on of the

Commi ssi on on Human Ri ghts concerning that appointment. The secretari at
shoul d therefore change the wordi ng of the paragraph to reflect its norm
procedure.

70. M. JONET, referring to the Sub-Comm ssion's nethods of work, recalled
t hat the maxi mum nunber of reports it was authorized to undertake during any
gi ven period was 13. He wondered whether that nunber was likely to be
exceeded by the study entrusted to M. Guissé.

71. M. ALFONSO MARTI NEZ, supported by M. WEI SSBRODT, said that the
Sub- Commi ssion was far fromthe figure in question

72. The CHAI RMAN said that the secretariat would make the corrections
suggested by M. Alfonso Martinez.

73. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.2 was adopt ed.




E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 10

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.3 (The rel ationship between the enjoynent
of econom c, social and cultural rights and the right to devel opnent, and the
wor ki ng nmet hods and activities of transnational corporations)

74. Ms. WARZAZI noted that a prelimnary study of the question had been
undertaken by M. Guissé and added that if the Sub-Comm ssion adopted the
draft resolution it would establish a sessional working group to exam ne the
effects of the working nethods and activities of transnational corporations on
t he enjoynent of econonmic, social and cultural rights and the right to

devel opnent. She hoped that the text woul d be adopted by consensus.

75. Ms. HAMPSON drew attention to the amendnent she had submitted in
docunent E/CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ L. 20 which consisted in adding a new

subpar agraph (f) to the end of paragraph 4 of the draft resolution in order to
extend the mandate of the working group in question. According to her
amendnent, the working group would al so be responsible for considering the
scope of the obligation of States to regulate the activities of transnationa
corporations, where their activities had or were likely to have a significant

i npact on the enjoynent of human rights, both civil and political rights and
economi c, social and cultural rights, of all persons within their
jurisdiction. The reason for that anendnent was, as M. Khalifa and M. Eide
had pointed out, that States had a tendency to evade their responsibilities in
that field. That tendency was reveal ed by the privatization of prisons, for
exanpl e.

76. M. JONET, raising a problemof a practical nature, said it was
difficult to see how two sessional working groups could neet at the sane tine
shoul d the Sub-Commi ssi on establish anot her sessional working group pursuant
to the draft resolution. As Chairman-Rapporteur of the sessional Wrking
Group on the Admnistration of Justice, he was personally famliar with the
material difficulties encountered when even one working group net during the
Sub- Commi ssion's session

77. As for the substance of the matter, it would have been well had the
proposed wor ki ng group al so been entrusted with the task of collecting

i nformati on on violations of the econonmi c and social rights of popul ation
groups as well as their |eaders, and especially trade union | eaders.

78. M. SORABJEE whol eheartedly supported the amendnent submtted by
Ms. Hampson and said he wi shed to sponsor the draft resolution

79. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ al so supported the nost useful amendment submitted
by Ms. Hanpson. As for M. Joinet's observation, he pointed out that the
Sub- Commi ssi on had al ready had two sessional working groups in the past.

80. M . WE| SSBRODT proposed that, in view of the consensus reached on the
anmendnent proposed by Ms. Hanpson, it should be adopted.

81. Personal ly he found M. Joinet's observations concerning the practica
probl ems raised by the establishnment of another sessional working group to be
nmost pertinent. He recalled that the Sub-Conm ssion had not only two but
three sessional working groups, if account was taken of the establishnent



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 11

of the social forumto which M. Bengoa would refer shortly. The
Sub-Commi ssion's tinetable for its next session should therefore be exam ned
very carefully.

82. M. YOKOTA whol eheartedly supported the amendnment proposed by
Ms. Hampson, but requested that the right to devel opment nentioned in various
par agr aphs of docunent L.3 should also be referred to in her amendment.

83. M. JO NET and M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said that they too wi shed to sponsor
draft resolution L.3, together with the anendnent proposed by Ms. Hanpson.

84. M . BENGOA supported draft resolution L.3 but said that it should al so
i nclude international financial institutions, for it was they that had the
greatest inpact at the international level. He failed to see the purpose of
paragraph 4 (d); would the recommendati ons and proposals referred to be
addressed to the transnational corporations?

85. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ, replying to M. Bengoa, explained that the working
group itself would decide how it would proceed and nake recomrendati ons which
inits view, were appropriate as its work progressed.

86. The CHAI RMAN suggested that the Sub-Commi ssion shoul d adopt draft
resolution L.3 as well as the amendnment proposed Ms. Hanpson in docunent L. 20,
together with the change proposed by M. Yokota.

87. Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.3 was adopted together with the
anendnent s proposed

Draft decision E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.8 (Transm ssion of Sub-Comm ssion
resol ution 1996/22 to the Secretary-General)

88. Draft decision E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.8 was adopt ed.

Draft decision E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.16 (The right to food)

89. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ and M. KHALIL said they wished to sponsor the
draft deci sion.

Draft decision E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.16 was adopted unani nously.

90. Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.17 (Forced evictions)

91. M. ALFONSO MARTINEZ said he was fully in favour of the draft resolution
and noted that paragraph 3 was particularly tinmely in view of certain

situati ons where indigenous groups were forced to | eave their land. That

par agr aph provided a | egal basis for the negotiations which were taking place
at that very nmoment between such groups and the authorities of the country in
whi ch they |ived.

92. However, it would have been better if paragraph 4, which recomended
that all Governments should provide inmediate restitution and conpensati on
had been worded nore flexibly. In some cases, restitution of land to the

persons or groups concerned was not feasible.



E/ CN. 4/ Sub. 2/ 1998/ SR. 26
page 12

93. Draft decision E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.17 was adopted wi thout a vote.

Draft resolution E/CN.4/Sub.2/1998/L.19 (Situation of mgrant workers and
menbers of their famlies)

94. Ms. WARZAZI said that the situation of m grant workers and nenbers of
their famlies was a subject very dear to her heart, and noted that it was
thanks to the Sub-Conmm ssion that the International Convention on the
Protection of the Rights of All Mgrant Wrkers and Menmbers of their Famlies
had been drawn up. She informed the Sub-Comm ssion that M. Joinet and

M. Khalil had expressed a desire to sponsor the text.

95. Draft resolution E/CN. 4/Sub.2/1998/L.19 was adopted unani nously.

The neeting rose at 1 p. m




